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Ruth Nettles 090l.f3I-TP, 
From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQJ [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 03,200912:02 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: Change of Name on CLEC Certificate No. 5254 and IXC Registration No. T J409 to add d/b/a 

Attachments: Change of Name-Madison River_ CLEC Certificate No. 5254.pdf 

Filed on Behalfof: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. __N/A.___ 

Title offiling: Change of Name on CLEC Certificate No. 5254 and IXC Registration No. TJ409 to add 
d/b/a 

Filed on behalfof: Embarq 

__3_____No ofpages: 

Description: Change of Name on CLEC Certificate No. 5254 and IXC Registration No. TJ409 to add 
d/b/a 

Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Secretary to Susan Masterton and Jeanne Stockman 
Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: gQt:>~rtg,G.C:::QQP~J@~ml::Jgrq .!=Qffi 
1313 Blair Stone Road ITallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sale use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete aU copies of the message. 
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VoiceIData Internet Wireless Entertainment 

September 3, 2009 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

EMBARQ-
Embarq 
Maitstop: FLTLHOOID2 
1313 Btair Stone Rd 
Tallahassn. FL 3ZIDl 
embarq.com 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Change ofName on CLEC Certificate No. 5254 and DeC Registration No. TJ409 
to add d/b/a 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is to notify the Commission that Madison River Communications, LLC 
(Madison River) has filed with the Secretary of State to do business as "CenturyLink", so 
that its certificated name will now be Madison River Communications, LLC d/b/a 
CenturyLink. A copy of the relevant document reflecting this change is attached. 
Madison River requests that its CLEC Certificate No. 5254 and its IXC Registration No. 
TJ409(former Certificate No. 7582) be changed to reflect the new d/b/a. 

This name change is in conjunction with the merger of Embarq Cotporation with 
CenturyTel, Inc., approved by the Commission in Order No. PSC..09-0126-PAA-TP (and 
consummated by Order No. PSC-09-0194-CO-TP). 'The market launch of the new 
company is anticipated to occur in mid-October, at which time Madison River will begin 
using the new name publicly. Madison River has provided notice to its customers of its 
new name. In addition, Madison River will update the cover pages of its tariffs to reflect 
the dIbIa. in accordance with the Commission's requirements. 

If you have any questions, or need additional information about the above, please contact 
meat 599-1560 or Sandy Khazraee at 847-0173. 

Sincerely, 

o t4?~S. ~;;-
Susan S. Masterton 

cc: 	 Adam Teitzman, Esq., FPSC 
Beth Salak, FPSC 
Laura King, FPSC 
Sandy Khazraee, Ernbarq 	 SUS.l!n Miit$t~tnfj 

Sl:NtOII COIJ~ 
Vo)ict, 18SDJ 599-1S60 
Fu: la5O) 878..om 
s~mutel1Dn@embarq.c;om 

DOCUMENT NUMBER ~CATr 

o9 I 8 0 SEP -3 g 

FPSC -COMMISSION CLER~ 

mailto:s~mutel1Dn@embarq.c;om
http:embarq.com


FLORIDA OF STATE 

Division of Corporations 


August 14, 2009 

CENTURYLINK 
100 CENTURYTEl DRIVE 
MONROE. LA 71203 

08140901010020 

Subject: CENTURYLINK 

REGISTRATION NUMBER: G09000145642 

This will aCknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which 
was registered on August 14, 2009. This registration gives no rights to 
ownership of the name. . 

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every fIVe years between 
January 1 and December 31 of the expiration year to maintain registration. 
Three months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be mailed. 

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUSIHESS TO NOllFY THIS OFFICE IN 
WRITlNG IF THEIR MAILING·ADDRESSCHANGE$.Whenever corresponding 
please provide assigned Registration Number. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact our office 
at (850) 245-6058. 

Tyrone Scott 

Reinstatement Section 

Division of Corporations Letter No. 509AOO027784 


DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE 
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APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME 
Note: Acknowledgements/certificates will be sent to the address In Seetion 1 only. 

1. Centu!ZLink: 
Fic~liousNama to be Registered (see Insl!uctions II name illclutIU "COli)" Of"1nCi 

100 Centu!i:Tel Drive 
MaIRng Address of BJAiness 
Monroe, LA 11203 
ClIy Si/lle ZlpCooo 

3. Floritla County of principal place of business: ~ 

~ InalM::iions il men thea one county) 

FEI Number: 56-2097466 

f iLt_i.J 

Sc.Wl '.,:.$';' 0;: :: ;;: I L 


OiVISlfJi.j o"'f'-:-'::::· ):; ',.:;.'dS 


09 AUG' 4 P~1 2: 10 

This space for office use only 

A. Owner(s) of FicUtious Name If I.ndividual{a): (Use an aHa.ehment If necessary): 

1. 2. -last RrSl M.l. I.8.sl First M.1. 

AdOres!l Address 

Cil)' Stale Zip Code CIly S~o ZipCoOe 

B. Owner(s) Of Fictitious Name If other than an Individual: (Use attachment if necessary): 

1. Madison River Communicatio~ LLC 2. 
ErtlllyNan•• entity Name 

100 Centu!ZTel Drive 
Mdtess MdrlIlI$ 

Mo~, LA 71203 
ClIy Stahl lipC«l$ City Stale ZlpCodIiI 

Florida Document Number M99000001360 Florida Document Number 

FEI Number: 56-2097466 FE! Number: 

o Applied for D Not Applicable o Applied for o Not Appllcatlle 

I (we) \he UI"lder$igned. being 111$ sole (all til&) paltyllesl ownIng interes1 in \he above IIdItklus name' eartHy lila! the lIllonnatiOn Indeated onlhis farm 
Is true and accumte.lnaccordance wilt\ Sec1Ion 865,00. ES.,l (we) fUr\fIer cer\1fy thliUlIe fictitioUs name shown In SectIon 1 or 1hl$ form has been 
advertised at least once In a newspaper as defined In chapter 50, Aorlcla Slatute$,in the county where the applicanfs prinelal place of business is 
Iocat.el1 J (we) understarttl t\laI the signature(s) bek)w shall nave thesaltle legal effect as II .made underoaltl. (At Least Orte Signatufl! Required} 

s~r~oate~/lzJUD1 KAY.BUCHART@CENTURYTEL,COM 
e-maU adores!>; l10 be used for future renewal ntllllloeUanl 

Phone Number: 318-388-9520 -
FOR CANCELLAnON COMPLETE SECTfON 4 ONLY: 
FOR Flcnnous NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETESECnONS1 THROUGH 4: 

I (we) the undersigned. hereby cancel the fictitious name 

• which was registered on and was assigned 

registration number 

Sig1:1a1U11I QI Owner Dalj) SigI1lllur'e 01 0wrt0V Dale 

Mark the applicable boxes 0 Certfficate of Status- $10 Cl Certified Copy - $30 
NON-BEFUNDABLE PROCESSING FEE: $50 

CFl4f:lOOf (5109) 


